



Hewlett-Packard Company
11445 Compaq Center Drive
Mail Stop 050807
Houston, TX 77070
www.hp.com

Walter Overcash
Product Regulatory Manager
Telecom / Safety

281.514.2756 Tel
281.514.4591 Fax
walter.overcash@hp.com

October 3, 2007

Subject: Modifications to HSTNH-I14C-N

Dear Sirs:

The HSTNH-I14C-N was granted approval by the FCC on 09/28/07 and 10/01/07. We would like to hereby apply for a Class II Permissive Change to the equipment to allow the product to simultaneously operate the WWAN and WLAN transmitters.

If you have any comments or questions, please feel free to contact me.

Sincerely,

Walter Overcash
Walter Overcash